
 
Questions and Answers 

 
Request for Proposal #ELCMDM2022-08 

Temporary Employment and Direct Hire Services 
 
 Please be advised all questions are keyed as submitted.  
 
Due to the volume of inquiries, similar questions will be grouped together. 
 
 
1. Is this a single award or multiple award contract? 

If it is a multi-award contract, please confirm the total number of vendors to be awarded this 
contract? 

Please confirm the anticipated number of awards. 

How many vendors agency is planning to award this contract? 

 

Answer: The Coalition reserves the right to award the contract to one or more proposers. 

 

2. How will job requests be shared among multiple awarded vendors? 

 

Answer:  In the event the Coalition elects to award the contract to multiple proposers, job sharing 
and related issues will be determined at a later date. 

 

3. Will all job requests be shared among all awarded vendors simultaneously? 

 

Answer:  See response to No. 2. 

 

4. Is there any ranking system for sharing job requests among awarded vendors such as primary 
bidder, secondary bidder, and then other awarded bidders? 

 

Answer:  See response to No. 2. 

 

5. Is this a new contract or renewal of an existing contract? 

Is this a new contract or are there any incumbents? 

Is this a new initiative?  

Is this a re-compete RFP? 



 
 

Answer: This is a new procurement/contract. 

 

6. If there is an existing contract, could you please share the name of the Current Supplier? 

Who is current incumbent(s) on this contract and how long they have been serving? 

Please provide the names of the current vendor(s) providing the services. 

Could you please share the name of Current Suppliers (who are currently providing services to 
Agency)? 

 

Answer: There are no current suppliers/incumbents/vendors.  

 

7. Could you please share the current Suppliers' pricing and Proposals? 

Can you please provide the pricing proposals of incumbents? 

Please confirm if we can get the proposals or pricing of the incumbent(s).  

Could you please share current Supplier’s pricing and Proposals? 

 

Answer: There are no prior proposals. This is a first-time procurement. 

 

8. When was the existing contract started, and what is the annual monetary spent value of the 
current contract since inception? 

Please share the historical spending for the year 2021. 

What are the historical annual spending volumes for the project? 

Can you please let us know the previous spending of this contract? 

Can you please share the amount of business each vendor did under this contract in previous years? 

 

Answer: There is no historical spending on this contract. This is a first-time procurement. 

 

9. Can you please share the no. of positions served in previous years under this contract? 

 

Answer: This is a first-time procurement/contract. There is no existing data for the number of 
positions served in previous years.  

 

10. Can you share details from where we can get old RFP details? 



 
Can you please tell us where we can see the records for the old contract? 

Can you please share the email id/details where we can raise the public record request for old RFP? 

 

Answer: This is a first-time procurement. There are no available records.  

 

11. Will the Early Learning Coalition be giving any preference to local vendors over out of state 
vendors? Please confirm. 

 

Answer: No.  

 

12. What is the expected annual budget of this contract? Please share the rough estimate. 

What is the estimated budget for this project? 

What is the annual budget for this contract. 

 

Answer: The approximate amount per Fiscal Year is $100,000.  

 

13. Can you please share the name of job titles to be filled under this contract? 

Please confirm what positions agency is looking under this contract? 

What were the most commonly filled positions in the past? 

Please share job description and qualification for all job positions to be filled under this contract? 

How many positions are expected to be filled under this contract? 

Which job titles are most commonly needed by the Early Learning Coalition? 

Request you to kindly provide a list of positions of RFP #ELCMDM2022-08 Temporary Employment 
and Direct Hire Agency Services 

 

Answer: Job titles will be determined as needed. 

 

14. Please share minimum guaranteed hours for each job positions to be filled? 

 

Answer:  Minimum guaranteed hours will be determined as required. 

 

15. Are these fulltime positions or as on need basis?  

 



 
Answer:  Both, we will fill full time positions and need temp staffing for special projects, temp-to-
hire and direct hire staff.  

 

16. Will you award this contract to the lowest responsive bidder? 

 

Answer: Please review Exhibit 3 “Evaluation Criteria” that shows what factors all proposers will be 
scored on.   

 

17. What information is needed for Proposer’s financial stability? 

 

Answer: As stated in “Section 6: Instructions to Proposers”, please submit a proposed budget and 
budget narrative for each year of the contract term. You will find an area to upload the proposed 
budget in Appendix B “Application”.  

 

18. Can you please share the proposal format? 

Could you please share a checklist what is all required in response proposal.  

What forms and questions need to respond in proposal format? 

Please confirm what we need to submit in our response proposal. 

Please confirm if agency only needs Exhibit 5, Exhibit 8, and vendor(s) capabilities in response 
proposal? 

 

Answer: Please follow directions in “Section 6: Instructions to Proposers”. This outlines what is 
expected in a complete proposal package and will direct you both to the scope of work and evaluation 
criteria. All Exhibits must be completed, with Exhibit 5 and Exhibit 8 notarized.  

 

19. Can you please share pricing format? 

 

Answer: It is up to applicants to use their discretion in setting the pricing format.  

 

20. How many positions are currently open? Please share job title wise count. 

Please confirm if we need to provide any pricing with our response or if there are any positions for 
this contract. 

Can you provide us with a list of positions to be filled? 

 



 
Answer: Please see the current employment opportunities on our website 
https://www.elcmdm.org/about-us/employment . Positions are including, but not limited to, what is 
currently listed. 

 

21. How many positions were filled last month? 

 

Answer: The Coalition filled 8 positions last month (August 2022).  

 

22. How many positions are expected as temporary staffing, Temp-to-Hire staff, Direct Hire 
candidates?  

 

Answer:  Will be determined as needed for the agency. 

 

23. Do we need to provide markup percentage for temporary staffing, Temp-to-Hire staff, Direct Hire 
candidates? 

 

Answer: Yes, the mark-up needs to be included in quote for each position. Twelve-month contracts 
cannot exceed the approximate funding amount of $100,000. 

 

24. Are there any pain points or issues with the current vendor(s)? 

 

Answer: There are no current vendor(s).  

 

25. How many resources are currently engaged in the current contract? 

 

Answer: There is no current contract.  

 

26. Please confirm if we need to submit non-cash or in-kind contribution form with our response. 

 

Answer:  Non-cash or in-kind contributions should be included with budget submittal. Please note, 
in-kind contributions would only be applicable to Early Head Start positions.  

 

27. Please confirm if we need to submit sample PSA with our response or it needs to be submitted 
after award? 

https://www.elcmdm.org/about-us/employment


 
 

Answer: Awarded vendor(s) must agree to the terms and conditions of the Early Learning Coalition 
boilerplate.  

 

28. Please confirm the term/duration of the contract. 

Answer: The initial term shall be for a period of eighteen (18) months and may be renewed for a 
period not to exceed the greater or three (3) years or the term of the original contract, subject to 
Proposer’s successful performance under the Contract and the availability of funding. After the initial 
eighteen (18) month term, renewed contracts will return to a twelve (12) month term.  


